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(e) Knowledge. The accused must have actual
knowledge of the order and of the fact that the person
issuing the order was the accused’s superior
commissioned officer. Actual knowledge may be
proved by circumstantial evidence.

(f) Nature of the disobedience. “Willful
disobedience” is an intentional defiance of authority.
Failure to comply with an order through heedlessness,
remissness, or forgetfulness is not a violation of this
article but may violate Article 92.

-(g) Time for compliance. When an order requires
immediate compliance, an accused’s declared intent

. not to obey and the failure to make any move to comply -

constitutes disobedience. Immediate compliance . is
required for any order that does not explicitly or
implicitly indicate that delayed compliance is
authorized or directed. If an order requires
performance in the future, an accused’s present

statement of intention to disobey the order does not -
constitute disobedience of that order, although carrying -

out that intention may.

(3) Civilians and discharged prisoners. A
discharged prisoner or other civilian subject to military
law (see Article 2) and under the command of a
commissioned officer is subject to the provisions of
this article. '

d. Maximum punishment.

Q) Willfully disobeying a lawful order of superior
commissioned officer in time of war. Death or such
other punishment as a court-martial may direct. .

(2) At any other time. Dishonorable. discharge,
forfeiture of all pay and allowances, and confinement
for 5 years. ‘

e. Sample specification.

In that {personal jurisdiction data),
having received a lawful command from
(his) (her) superior commissioned officer, then known
by the said - to be (his) (her) superior
commissioned officer, to , or words to that
effect, did, (at/on board—Ilocation), on or about
20, willfully disobey the same.

17. Article 91 (10 U.S.C. 891)—Insubordinate
conduct toward warrant officer, noncommissioned
officer, or petty officer

a. Text of statute. )
. Any warrant officer or enlisted member who—

- (1) strikes or assaults a warrant officer,

" noncommissioned officer, or petty officer, while

that officer is in the execution of his office;

(2) willfully dlsobeys the ‘lawful order of a
warrant officer, noncommissioned officer, or petty

. officer; or

(3) treats with contempt or is dlsrespectful in
language or deportment toward a warrant officer,
noncommissioned - officer, or petty officer, while
that officer is in the execution of his office;
shall be punishedvas a couft-,martial may direct.

b. Elements. s

(1) Striking = or ‘assaulting
noncommissioned, or petty officer.

' warrant,

@) That the accused was a warrant ofﬁcer or
enlisted member;

(b) That the accused struck or assaulted a certain
warrant, noncommissioned, or petty officer;

(c) That the striking or assault was committed
while the victim was in the execution of office; and

(d) That the accused then knew that the person
struck or assaulted was a warrant noncommissioned,

.or petty officer.

[Note: If the victim was the superior
noncommissioned or petty officer of the accused, add
the following elements]

(¢) That the victim was the superior
noncommissioned, or petty officer of the accused; and

(f) That the accused then knew that the person
struck or assaulted was -the accused’s superior
noncommissioned, or petty officer.

(2) Disobeying a warrant, noncommzsstonea’ or
petty officer.

(a) That the accused was a warrant officer or’
enlisted member;

{b) That the accused received a certain lawful
order from a -certain warrant, noncommlssmned or
petty officer;

(c) That the accused then knew that the person
giving-the order was'a warrant noncommlsswned or

- petty officer;

(d) That the accused had a duty to obey the order;

"~ and

(e) That the accused willfully disobeyed the order.

(3) Treating with contempt or being disrespectful in

language or deportment toward a warrant,
noncommissioned, or petty officer.
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